

Clerk: Mr Roy Hamilton  
Email:clerk@nandr.org.uk



**NURSLING &  
ROWNHAMS  
PARISH COUNCIL**

Phone: 02380 736766

PO Box 1780, Southampton, Hants, SO15 9FX

**Minutes of the Virtual Meeting of the Parish Council held  
on Tuesday 13<sup>th</sup> April 2021 at 8.25pm.**

**Council Members Present:**

Cllr P Bundy, Chairman (PB) Cllr S Williams Vice- Chairman (SW)	Cllr A Bulpit (AB) Cllr T Swain (TS) Cllr M Maltby	Cllr J Lines (JL) Cllr D Spooner (DS) Cllr H Painting (HP) Cllr G Orriss (GO)
--	--	--

**In Attendance** 1 Cllr R Perry, B Ashdown and 2 members of the public.

No.	No.	ITEM	Action by
1		<b>Apologies.</b> Other elected Members: Cllr M Harding Caroline Nokes MP.	
2.		<b>Declarations of Interests.</b> None	
3.		<b>To Receive and Approve the Minutes of the Full Meeting of the Council held on 9<sup>th</sup> February 2021.</b> TS proposed and DS seconded, all agreed that the minutes of the Full Meeting held on Tuesday 9 <sup>th</sup> March 2021 were correct.	
4.		<b>Adjournment for 10 Minute Public Question Time.</b>	
	4.1	<b>None attended.</b>	
5.		<b>To Dispose of Business Remaining from The Previous Meeting/ Chairman's Report.</b>	
	5.1	Telephone Box – Redbridge Lane. Bloor's have confirmed they are still intending to move the box to Fen Meadow estate but are yet to provide implementation date.	<b>Continues</b>

No.	No.	ITEM	Action by
	5.2	Meeting with the Co-op. PB is encountering difficulty obtaining reply from the responsible manager at the Co-Op.	Continues
	5.3	Resilience Forum/Emergency Planning - HP advised that a meeting was held every month. However, wanted the Village News to be issued with request for volunteers.	Continues
	5.4	Planning Training. PB has contacted Head of TVBC Planning and is awaiting advice in respect of face to face meetings before progressing further.	Continues
	5.5	SANG alongside Broadleaf Development. Concerns about materials being used in SANG and an enforcement officer has been asked to look into this. Awaiting advice from Enforcement Officer.	Continues
	5.6	Graffiti on motorway fence. Further works have been made in the area and the Graffiti artist has been identified.	Complete
	5.7	Re-levelling of Nursling Recreation Ground. Work has now commenced.	Continues
	5.8	The new Parish Clerk has been appointed. Bill Ashdown is now retiring but to provide support to new clerk.	Complete
	5.9	Village Hall extension. Awaiting response from Genesis (architects).	Continues
	5.10	Razor wire in Bakers Drove. DS has not heard from SCC	Continues
6.		<b>Approval of Payments for Period Ending 31/03/2021, and Finance.</b>	
	6.1	A schedule of payments and financial reports shown in appendices 1 – 3 for the months ending 31 <sup>st</sup> March 2021 were presented. HP queried the work on the Willow at Village Hall. PB had been advised tree will recover. TS queried the high payment to Test Valley for Grounds Maintenance. BA advised they payment covered a 6 month period and a reduction due to Covid Lockdown will be shown in 2022 quote from Test Valley. TS asked about the litter in Recreation Ground and Dog bins in Home Covert. BA advised Ron May was litter warden for Recreation ground and car park. Test Valley covered Jubilee Park and Dog Litter bins. Barker Mill paid for Dog Litter bins in Home Covert. Clerk to review possibility of more visits by Test Valley in respect of Dog Litter bins.  The reports were Proposed by SW and seconded by GO, all agreed.	
7.		<b>Pavilion Costs</b>	
	7.1	PB advised the Clerk needs to sign and return form from Genesis Architects and make payment before design phase	

No.	No.	ITEM	Action by
		can begin. TS proposed the payment and SW seconded, all agreed.	
<b>8.</b>		<b>Police Report and Community Safety.</b>	
	<b>8.1</b>	None.	
		<b>TVBC and County Councillors Report</b>	
	<b>8.2</b>	Cllr Perry provided his report during the Annual Parish Meeting.	

<b>9</b>	<b>Schedule of Planning &amp; TPO Applications for Discussion 08/03/2021</b>		
<b>9.1</b>	<b>21/00676/FULLS</b> 46 Testlands Avenue, Nursling – Single storey rear extension and roof extension. <b>Objection on privacy grounds. Overlooking neighbours and close to boundary.</b>		
<b>9.2</b>	<b>21/00748/RESS</b> Land at Adanac Park, Nursling Street, Nursling – Reserved Matters for the appearance, layout scale and associated landscaping of 2 new light industrial buildings within boundary of consent ref 19/00786/VARS. <b>Objection. No mitigation for emergency vehicle access alongside public footpath. Potential safety issue.</b>		
<b>9.3</b>	<b>21/00791/TPOS</b> Fairmead, Greenhill Lane, Rownhams – T1 Beech reduce byt up to 3m. <b>No objection.</b>		
<b>9.4</b>	<b>20/00757/FULLS</b> The Four Horseshoes, Nursling Street, Nursling – Erection of Children’s play area. <b>No objection. Suggested provision that play area be set away from motorway due to potential hazard from pollution.</b>		
<b>9.5</b>	<b>21/00810/FULLS</b> 17 Rufus Close, Rownhams – Single storey rear extension to provide family room. <b>No objection.</b>		
<b>9.6</b>	<b>21/00840/TPOS</b> 16 Prince Road, Rownhams – TI Oak. Fell. <b>Objection on the basis that birds currently nesting.</b>		
<b>9.7</b>	<b>21/00863/FULLS</b> Kingfisher House, Rownhams Lane, North Baddesley – Erection of storage building opposite of existing office. <b>No objection.</b>		
<b>9.8</b>	<b>21/00938/FULLS</b> Blymont, 18 Romsey Road, Nursling – Installation of timber cladding to front gable of existing house. <b>No Comment</b>		

<b>10</b>		<b>Correspondence. Appendix 2 attached.</b>	
	<b>10.1</b>	None	

No.	Members Questions	
<b>11</b>		
<b>11.1</b>	Raised concern about the flooding at the roundabout adjacent to Romsey Golf club and potential danger to the public. Clerk to contact	<b>MM</b>

	HCC.	
<b>11.2</b>	Wished to plant trees or daffodils in memory of John Rendell. PB to explore land ownership of suitable sites.	<b>PB</b>
<b>11.3</b>	Raised concern over size of lorries using Rownhams Lane. PB advised that weight restrictions do not apply if gaining access to Broadleaf site.	
<b>11.4</b>	Query over ID package. Bill Ashdown advised was going to wait for newly elected member and requested Roy's and GOs at the same time.	<b>BA</b>
<b>11.5</b>	Query over land at Bracken Road, Rownhams Lane and whether permission had been given to clear land and for dropped kerbs. Land confirmed to fall into the parish of North Baddesley.	

**The meeting closed at 9:25pm.**

**The next Full Meeting of the Council will be held on 7.30pm 4<sup>th</sup> May 2021 – via Zoom**